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SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH + LABORATORY OF PHYSIOLOGICAL HYGIENE

STADIUM GATE 27 - MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55455

January 27, 1965

Dr. Martti Karvonen

Institute of Occupational Health
Haartmaninkatu 1

Helsinki, Finland

Dear Martti:

Henry Blackburn will write to you about the plans for the field work (5«year
follow«up) at Crevalcore and Montegiorgio. Briefly, it appears to be possible
for us to have an engineer working with E.C.G. tape recording for the 30 days or
80 in each place. Penti and Henry B. expect to be on the scene for the week of
meetings in Venice and about two weeks thereafter, for work at Montegiorgio
starting about April 20,

Andy Dontas will be in Italy for about five weeks, either arriving at Crevale
core for the start of work there on March 10 and staying through the Venice
meetings ‘1@ staying on for the work at Montegiorgio finishing about May 20.

This is to advise you that I have been able to set aside $750 for Dr. Herron
to work with the team in both Crevalcore and Montegiorgio where, presumably,
he would be mainly engaged in pulse wave recording. This sum should cover
living expenses. I estimate the latter at perhaps $10-$12 a day for Crevalcore
(staying in Bologna), $9-$10 a day for Montegiorgio (staying at Fermo) and $15
a day at Venice. Can you provide Dr. Herron's transportation? And are these
arrangements suitable?

I am sending a copy of this letter to Andy who will, I trust, be in touch by
mail with you or Dr. Herron.

At Venice we shall have a good attendance. Margaria, Donald Reid, Geoffrey

Rose, and many others about whom you probably know already, will be with us.
Good wishes,

Sincerely,

Ancel Keys, Director
AK:Cj v
CC: Drs. H. thkbum,.A. 8. Dontas, F. Fidanza




